FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WATHI WG TOMN, C. BHEE

JUN 25 1=a7

Charles A. Merritt IT1, Treasurer

Salem Communications Corporation
Political Action Committee

4800 Santa Rosa Road, Suite 300

Camanitlo, CA 93012

Identification Number: CO0321158
Referznce: 30 Day Post-General Report (10/17/96-11/ 25/96)
Dear Mr. Merritt:

This letter is pmmptﬁd by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s}
referenced above, The Teview raised questions concerning certain information eontained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

-The beginning cash balance of this report should aquel the ending halance
of your 12 Day Pre-General Report. Elease clarify this discrepancy and
amend any subsequent report(s) that may be affected by this correction.

Your calculations for Line 3 appear to be incorrect, Cash-on-hand at the
close of the current reporting period should always equal the closing
calendar vear-to-date cash-on-hand amount. Please provide the corected
total on the Summaty Fage.

A written respanse or an amendment to your eniginal report(s) correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the Federal Election Commission within fifteen (15) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me oo our
toll-free pumber, (300} 424-9530. My local number 15 (202) 219-35380,

Sincerely,

Joandied

Scott Francis
Repotts Analyst
268 Reperis Analysis Division







